

**PERSONAL
DETAILS**

Father's name : Mr. Barada Prosad Bhattacharyya
Mother's name: Ms. Rekha Bhattacharyya
Date of birth : 04 – Jun – 1987
Nationality : Indian
Religion : Hinduism

OBJECTIVE

A career with a progressive organization that will use my education, skills and abilities in administrative, executive, teaching and research capacity, where I can effectively contribute in any capacity that best matches my skills and experience and give me a chance to reach the potential and grow both as a human and as a professional.

EDUCATION

- Passed **STD Xth** in 2003 under CBSE Curriculum.
- Passed **STD XIIth** in 2005 under CBSE Curriculum.
- Completed **B.A in English** in 2008 under **Dibrugarh University**.
- Completed **M.A in English** in 2010 from **Gauhati University**.
- **PhD** from Tezpur Central University, January 2017
- **UGC NET**, June 24th, 2012

PUBLICATIONS

- **Paper (SCOPUS INDEXED- Rupkatha Journal of Interdisciplinary Studies)-** "Ecofeminist Consciousness in Select Folktales from Northeast India" (Volume 14, Number 1, 2022)
- **Paper (National-UGC CARE- Dibrugarh University Journal of English Studies, Vol. 29):** "The Gaze of the 'Other': A Study of Frederick Douglass's Narrative of the Life of Frederick Douglass: An American Slave (1845); My Bondage My Freedom (1855)" (ISSN: 0975-5659)
- **Book Chapter (Lexington: Rowman & Littlefield):** "Ecofeminist Consciousness in Folktales of the Dungi Garasiya Bhils", September 2022
- **Book Chapter (Cambridge Scholars' Press):** "Spectres of Discontinuity and Incoherence": The Deconstruction of Unintelligible Margins in Select Plays of Mahesh Dattani", 2022
- **Book (ISBN: 978 93 5636 276 5):** *Literary Theory: Abridged*, 2022
- **Book (ISBN: 978 81 926768 07):** *Let My Songs Be: The Door to a New Dawn...* [A Collection of music maestro, Padmabhusan Dr. Bhupen Hazarika's songs (**41 no.s**) translated into English Poetry; published in 2014; Epub/Ebook edition]
- **Book Chapter:** *Agnikanya Chandraprabha Saikiani: A Collection of Articles* (A publication of Tezpur University (Edt. Prof. Amarjyoti Choudhury)

- **Paper (International):** “Recreating the self: A study of Nancy Prince’s *A Narrative of the Life and Travels of Mrs. Nancy Prince* (1853) and Carolyn Vine’s *Black & Abroad* (2010)”, published in the literary journal *Labyrinth: An International Refereed Journal of Postmodern Studies* (ISSN:0976 0814)
- **Paper (International):** “Demystifying the Imperial Travel Gaze and Synchronizing the Borders: A study of Vikram Seth’s *Heaven Lake*”, published in *Cold Noon: International Journal of Travel Writing* [ISSN: 22789642 (print); e-ISSN: 22789650]
- **Paper (International):** “Black Gaze at a White Nation: A Study of Martin Luther King Jr.’s *My Trip to the Land of Gandhi*”, published in the literary journal *Labyrinth: An International Refereed Journal of Postmodern Studies* (ISSN:0976 0814)
- **Paper (National):** “Gazing Through the *Black Eye*: A Study of Richard Wright’s *Pagan Spain*”, published in the literary journal *Negotiations: A Journal of the Department of English, Cotton College* (ISSN: 22500707)

Upcoming Publications:

- **Book (Peer Reviewed)** on the Sixth Mass Extinction by Primus Publications, New Delhi, March 2023
- **Book (Penguin India)** on The Penguin Anthology to the Northeast India, 2024
- **Book Chapter (MAKIAS: Maulana Abdul Kalam Institute of Asian Studies, Govt. of India):** “From the Edge of an Abyss: Nation and Gaze in Manjushree Thapa’s *Seasons of Flight*”, 2023

SEMINARS & WORKSHOPS

- **Seminar (International):** Presented a paper titled “Ecofemistic congnaznce in select folktales from India” in *Nature Feelz: Perspectives and Reflections on Ecological Emotions*, International symposium organized by Sydney Environment Institute, University of Sydney (December 5-8, 2022)
- **Seminar (National): Presented a paper** on travel writing in **UGC SAP-DRS National Conference** on *The Form and Function of Travel Writing In Northeast India: Interdisciplinary Concerns* (30th March, 2013), Tezpur Central University, India
- **Seminar (National): Presented a paper** in National Seminar organized in the dept. of English, University of Science and Technology, Meghalaya, in collaboration with **Jamia Millia Islamia**, New Delhi, on “The Collective Unconscious and The Archetypes of Narratives: A Study of Select Naga Short Stories” (19th February, 2017)
- **Seminar: Participated** in **UGC SAP-DRS National Conference** in *Lives of Saints and the Claims to Devotion: Comparative Perspectives* (15-16 February, 2012) held at the Dept. of English & Foreign Languages, Tezpur Central University
- **Seminar:** Participated in **UGC SAP-DRS National Conference** on *Narratives of Memory and Migration* In Assam on 28th February, 2012, Tezpur Central University, India
- **Faculty Development Program:** Participated in *Importance of Cross-Disciplinary Research in Post Covid-19 Scenario: Social Perspectives*

conducted by Dept. of Social Work, Royal Global University, 16-23rd June 2020.

- **Faculty Development Program:** Participated in a one-week FDP on *Implementation of Nep 2020 In Higher Education* conducted by RKDF University, Bhopal (India), February 17-22, 2022.
- **Faculty Development Program:** Participated in a 16 days Interdisciplinary Refresher Course on Curriculum and Pedagogy conducted through online mode during 07-21 June 2021 by Teaching Learning Centre, Tezpur University; Obtained **A+ grade**.
- **Workshop:** Attended a SAP-DRS one-day Workshop on *Diaspora And Literature: Interdisciplinary Concerns* (4th February, 2013)
- **Workshop:** Attended a **Nine-day National Level Training cum Workshop** on RESEARCH METHODOLOGY IN SOCIAL SCIENCES organized by ICSSR, New Delhi at the dept. of Sociology, Tezpur Central University, 2013
- **Workshop:** Participated in the **SAP-DRS workshop** for young faculty and scholars conducted by **Dr Stig Madsen, Professor, Nordic Institute for Asian Studies**, Copenhagen on 19-20 March, 2014 at Dept. of English & Foreign Languages, Tezpur University
- **Workshop:** Participated in **User Awareness Programme on Access to E-Resources** organized by **UGC-INFONET** and **INFLIBNET** Centre, Gandhi Nagar on 19-20 May, 2014 at Central Library, Tezpur University
- **Faculty Development Program:** Participated in one-week long FDP on “Statistical Analysis, Pedagogy & Stress Management” organized by E&ICT Academy, IIT Guwahati in Association with The Royal Global University, 03-08 June, 2019

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Written and Oral fluency in English and Hindi. Oral fluency in Assamese and Bengali

EXPERIENCE

- Working as **Assistant Professor**, Department of English, Royal Global University, Assam since 1.10.2018
- **Head of the Department**, Department of English, University of Science and Technology, September, 2017-September 2018.
- Worked as **Assistant Professor** in English, in the Dept. of English, **University of science and Technology**, Meghalaya since August 2016;
- Three months teaching experience (Ad-HOC) as lecturer in English in Dept. of English, **Cotton College** (August-November, 2015)
- **One year** teaching experience (Ad-HOC/Teaching Assistantship) in the the Dept. of English & Foreign Languages, **Tezpur Central University** (July 2011-May 2012)
- **Five months** teaching experience as Lecturer of English in **Jagannath Barooah College** (July 2010 to Nov. 2010)
- **Six months** teaching experience in LVA Academy, Junior College (July to Dec. 2010)
- Worked as a PGT English in KV Central University Tezpur (April 2015)

to November 2015)

**AREAS OF
SPECIALIZATION
(ACADEMIC)**

- African American Literature
- Travel writing
- Ecofeminism
- Anthropocene Studies
- Indian English Literature
- Theatre (Post-Colonial Indian Drama)
- Translation

**ADMINISTRATIVE
& ALLIED SKILLS**

- **Editor-Coordinator** of “TUI: A Journal of Tribal Life & Culture”, Department of Tribal and Cultural Affairs, Govt. of Tripura
- **Member**, Steering Committee **National Institutional Ranking Framework (NIRF)** (Government of India), Royal Global University
- Worked as **Head of the Department**, Department of English, University of Science and Technology, September, 2017-September 2018 (BEST DEPARTMENT AWARD during the tenure)
- Worked as **UGC NAAC Coordinator** (Department) in University of Science and Technology, 2017-18
- Member **Institution Academic Integrity Panel, RGU**
- **Coordinator** Convocation-Working and Subcommittees, Royal Global University
- Worked as **Vice-President**, Tezpur University Student’s Union, 2013-14 (Administered Academic, Cultural, Sports and General management forums)
- **Literary Convener** (2013-14), Student’s Union, Tezpur University
- **Convener, National Seminar**, University of Science and Technology, in collaboration with Jamia Millia Islamia, New Delhi, 2017
- **Convener, National Seminar**, University of Science and Technology, 2018

**INTEREST &
ACTIVITIES**

Debate, Singing & dancing (trained classical), painting, creative writing, debating, badminton (Junior Barak Valley winner 1999; Royal Global University Singles winner 2019, 2021, 2022 and Doubles winner 2022), Table Tennis (Silver medal in north-east school meet), Lawn-Tennis.